Councillor Jon Burnside
‘ Ward 16—Don Valley East
Toronto City Hall | 100 Queen Street West, Suite B33, Toronto ON M5H 2N2 I“ﬂnN“‘

December 2, 2024

John Elvidge

City Clerk Toronto

City Hall

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

Dear Mr. Elvidge,

Re.: Administrative Inquiry Regarding the Cost of Toronto Fire Services
Operations on the Toronto Island

| am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-7.11 for the
December 17, 2024 meeting of City Council.

| am requesting the following information from the City Manager, relating to the costs of
Toronto Fire Services operations for Toronto Island:

1. Average cost per incident, city-wide, in 2023
2. Average cost per incident for Toronto Islands in 2023
3. Average cost per incident for Toronto Islands during the off-peak period in 2023

4. Average cost per incident for Toronto Islands during the peak period in 2023

Sincerely,

Jon Burnside
Councillor, Ward 16 — Don Valley East
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